One of the most important treasures of South Dublin is the 120-hectare (300 acre) Corkagh Park immediately adjacent to the Naas Road and stretching almost a mile to the village of Clondalkin. Although opened to the public since 15th June 1986, it is not as well-known as some of the other regional parks in the Dublin area. It incorporates lands of the former Corkagh Demesne, which were purchased in 1983 by Dublin County Council.
Historical Overview of the Lands at Corkagh and its Placename
The Finlay and Colley families owned the property from the 18th century until 1959. The house they occupied has gone, but they left behind a rich heritage of mature specimen trees and woodlands, natural water features and gently undulating parkland. 
The landscape of the park is typical of estate parkland in appearance, with large open expanses of grassland. Panoramic views through the Park's flat to gently undulating topography lead the eye to the foothills of the Dublin and Wicklow Mountains.
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(Aerial view of Corkagh Park showing the children's playground and the Dublin mountains in the background.)
The landscape is also a part of the flood plain of the River Camac, which flows through the park in an easterly direction on its way to the Liffey. It fed a number of mills in the area which are now in ruins.
Corkagh Park presently incorporates some or all of four townlands. The majority of the Park is composed of the townland of Corkagh Demesne. It also includes part of the townlands of Corkagh, Gibraltar and Fairview. It lies within the Parish of Clondalkin and the Barony of Uppercross in South Dublin County. The name Corkagh is possibly derived from the old Irish name Corcach, meaning marsh. This is in keeping with the fact that the River Camac flows through the middle of the present day park and former estate lands. These low-lying lands would have formed part of the flood plain of the river.
The Archaeology of Corkagh Park
Historical evidence has indicated that there may have been a castle in the vicinity of the former Corkagh House. As the house was completely demolished in the early 1960's, no assessable features remain visible above the ground.
During the construction of the northeastern gas pipeline in 1984, a suspected Neolithic enclosure was unearthed very close to the present day children's playground, illustrating how early farming communities settled and worked the land at Corkagh Park. When excavated the site revealed a scatter of post-holes. Some stone implements were also discovered, including a flint leaf-shaped point and a chert end scraper. Subsequent excavations have also revealed evidence for a Bronze Age (2500‑800 BC) cooking site or ‘fulacht fia’.
At the beginning of 2001, with the installation of the Saggart, Rathcoole and Newcastle drainage scheme, the remains of a pit furnace was unearthed in Corkagh Demesne. The pit furnace dates from medieval or earlier times and was used by native early Christians for a short period for smelting metal ore. 
At the end of 2001, excavation works associated with the River Camac Improvement Scheme, also unearthed other patterns of habitation within Corkagh Demesne. To date structural evidence in the form of a corn drying kiln, portable finds (glass beads) and other features suggest habitation in the area from at least as early as 12th century. Human remains and a possible enclosing ditch were also uncovered. This may indicate the presence of an ecclesiastical site. Further archaeological investigations may in time help to clarify this.
South Dublin County Council commissioned archaeological excavations in advance of construction of the café and Hub area. These works revealed the buried wall foundations and cobbled floor surfaces of Corkagh House along with an impressive brick built Victorian culvert extending southeast from the house and through the adjacent parklands. Although no physical evidence has yet been found for the medieval stone castle and moat that once stood here, the surviving monuments illustrate the longevity with which people from Clondalkin and beyond have visited and interacted with Corkagh Park.
Historical Overview of Corkagh House
Very Little is known about the Corkagh area prior to the arrival of the Anglo-Normans to Ireland. One of the earliest references to Corkagh dates back to 1324 when it is mentioned as being part of the lands in Clondalkin belonging to the then Archbishop of Dublin, Alexander de Bicknor. The lands that make up Corkagh were at times part of a vast amount of property owned by the church and often parcels of these lands were leased to various tenants.
The former Corkagh House originally started out as a small farmhouse built approx. 1650. It was extended between 1702 and 1714 when a large wing was added to the existing buildings. The addition had eight bays and a parapeted roof. At a later stage a porch was added to the front entrance of the later wing.
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Corkagh House, showing the seventeenth century building to the right and the eighteenth century one to the left, date unknown. (Courtesy of Mr. FinIay Colley)
In its heyday, Corkagh House contained ten bedrooms, a library, a dining room, drawing room, study and anteroom. It provided employment for twenty-five house servants. Outside, the management of the demesne lands provided employment for a further twenty-five men. There was a substantial walled garden, most of which remains, though in an overgrown state. An arched yew walk, a beech hedge rectangle grown to the size of trees and the remnants of a pond are still to be seen. There was a stove house and a number of glass houses, including one for peaches and one for vines. Numerous fruit trees were also grown. The former farm outbuildings and barns are still to be seen to the rear of where the house once stood. These are impressive cut stone structures with hipped roofs. There was a rose garden and a dairy. There was also a most unusual laundry. It had detailed wrought iron supports for the shelves and elaborate plaster cornicing, which is still visible in what is now the Park Depot office.
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The Cedar Lawn, site of many a pleasant tea party in former days. (Courtesy of Ms. Jennifer Wann)
A tennis court stood at the front of the house and further out across the front lawn was a 'ha-ha' — a ditch which prevented livestock from trespassing, while providing an uninterrupted view. There was also an ice-house, the remains of which are still to be seen over near the present-day Camac Valley Tourist Caravan and Camping Park. It was constructed of red brick and built into the ground. Diversions of the River Camac are channelled around the back and the front of the farm buildings, former house site and lawn, giving the impression of a moat encircling this area. Several picturesque stone bridges cross the rear channel. Near to where the children's playground is located was an unusual building known as the Hexagon or the 'Heck'. This was built for Colonel Henry Thomas Finlay by his father, Reverend John William Finlay in the nineteenth century and was used as a playhouse and tea-room. As the name implies it was hexagonal in shape, eight feet across, with two windows, a fireplace, a cupboard and a door. The walls were made of brick and stone and it had a thatched roof. Approximately south-west of the house is an area which was known as the Cedar Lawn. It is bordered by several impressive Cedar trees and was a popular location for taking tea outdoors, croquet and tennis. Off the cedar lawn was a water garden. 
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The former rose garden at the back of Corkagh House, with the farm buildings in the background, date unknown. (Courtesy of Mr. Finlay Colley)
There were three primary entrances into the Estate. The main entrance ran from the Naas Road straight in front of the house taking a circuitous route to the side of the house. It was known as the Oak Avenue and still survives in today's park. There was a lodge at the gates. A second entrance ran from what is now St. John's Road and followed the same route as the current path from the car park entrance to the house site. There was also a gate lodge at this entrance. The third entrance, with a lodge, led from the Naas Road down to Kilmatead House.
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